Riverside Community College District DISTRICT MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

October 25, 2024

https://rccd-edu.zoom.us/j/81681801432?pwd=M3BxYTdxN0g0VVp0UXVuQIBMTkNYZz09

Charge: In support of the RCCD District Strategic Plan, the District Marketing and Communications Committee (DMCC) will work to establish policies and procedures that will provide guidelines and standards for creating and producing marketing, advertising and strategic communications for the District and its colleges.

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of Minutes

• September 13, 2024

III. Topics for Discussion

- New Social Media Request Form
 - https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=F5tmSTP640qOzDzxFre Q5XgW60EGi6VIhkKm7Eieo4pURVNURDUxSUxOQjBISUIRQTdLQVJaVEFTO S4u
- Revised Publicity Request Form
 - https://forms.clickup.com/25580990/f/rcndy-731/Y7JBW8GH8DGGC3G75L?Would%20you%20like%20to%20discuss%20thi s%20request%20with%20a%20Public%20Affairs%20Officer%3F=xxxxx
- Photography Releases

IV. Updates

- Moreno Valley College
- Norco College
- Riverside City College
- District
- V. Upcoming Discussion Topics

VI. Resources

- Request Forms
 - o Graphic Design
 - o Photography
 - o <u>Publicity</u>
- Completed Items
 - o District Brand Guide
 - o MVC Brand Guide
 - o NC Brand Guide
 - o RCC Brand Guide
 - o Writing Style Guide
 - o RCCD Acronym Guide
 - o <u>List Servs</u>
- VII. Upcoming Meetings

Riverside Community College District DISTRICT MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

September 13, 2024

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Rebeccah Goldware, Vice Chancellor, Institutional Advancement & Economic Development (IA&ED) Chris Clarke, Executive Director (ED), External Relations & Strategic Communications Mark Knight, Information Architect Jessica Vierra, Senior Public Affairs Officer Leslie Vargas, Senior Public Affairs Officer Robert Schmidt, Senior Public Affairs Officer Robert Degadillo, Assistant Professor, Applied Digital Art Brady Kerr, Assistant Professor, CTE, Music Industry Studies Kaytlyn Blank, Certified Athletic Trainer Patrick Scullin, Associate Professor, Applied Digital Media Thea Quigley, Associate Dean, Career & Technical Education (CTE) Tony Rizo, Multi-Media Graphic Artist/Web Technician

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT

Noelle Hansen, Web Applications Technician

DISTRICT STAFF PRESENT

Daniel Gregory, Printing and Graphics Center Coordinator Kris LoVerso, Senior Graphics Designer Renee Vigil, Executive Administrative Assistant to VC, IA&ED

CALL TO ORDER

The District Marketing and Communications Committee (DMCC) meeting called to order at 9:05am.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM May 7, 2024

Member Kerr motioned to approve the May 7, 2024 minutes and member Schmidt seconded (10 ayes).

LIST SERVS

VC Goldware shared an update about the draft list serv guidelines that need to be determined as moderated and unmoderated. The moderator is explained and highlights how messages will be released. The lists will be going through the college process with the college's administration's involvement. The goal is to switch over to dynamic lists for when staffing changes occur vs. manual updates for the lists.

Member Vierra joined the meeting at 9:10am. Member inquired on where and how to start routing the lists at the colleges. Faculty lists should be talked about at the senates and the other lists should go to the college administration. Member Scullin asked when the dynamic lists will be activated and VC Goldware elaborated that the lists are ready. The question is when do they colleges want to start using the additional lists and/or activate the already available lists. There will be a webpage with a list of list serve for an at-a-

glance. Member Vierra asked if there is a student list serv option and the feedback previously was that students don't want additional emails.

RCCD CRISIS COMMUNICATION GUIDELINES

This is part of the larger operations and emergency plan. This guideline is moving through the District Safety and Security sub-committee. There was discussion that the CTE deans be included in safety meetings on campus. The guideline was shared with a general overview of the document including RAVE messaging, press communication and contact list. Member Scullin motioned to approve the RCCD Crisis Communications Guideline to move forward with the document with Business and Financial Services and member Delgadillo seconded (11 ayes).

SOCIAL MEDIA GUIDELINES

ED Clarke joined the meeting at 9:30am and discussed the Social Media Guidelines for structure when posting things on social media. Member Vierra provided the most recent version of the guideline and member Kerr inquired if member Hansen's feedback was incorporated. Member Knight shared that this feedback was incorporated and added to the suggested section of the document. Member Vierra highlighted that the document is now more inclusive of the college and ensure the brand is being seen with social media. The guideline suggests that social media be used to stay active to encourage engagement. Member Kerr motioned to move the Social Media Guidelines forward as a resource available online and member Rizo seconded (12 ayes).

UPDATES

The list servs should be provided to the Academic Senate and District Strategic Planning Council. VC Goldware will send an update to the Academic Senate leadership. ED Clarke shared about a website update about best practices about social media, writing press releases, articles and photography guidelines (photo release form). VC Goldware wants to focus on how to better assist with the creative design and production side. Logo creation guideline and the process of how to update logos will be brought before the DMCC at the next meeting. Alumni is another subject that VC Goldware wants to be aware of connection with alumni and about community engagement. The DMCC was encouraged to share parking lot items to bring to future meetings. The college committee members provided campus updates with the group.

ADJOURN

The DMCC meeting was adjourned at 10am.

MORENO VALLEY COLLEGE | NORCO COLLEGE | RIVERSIDE CITY COLLEGE

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY

RELEASE AND WAIVER FOR USE OF VISUAL OR AUDIO RECORDINGS

This Release and Waiver is for the following Materials:

_	(1) Photo(s), graphic(s), or other static artwork as specified:
_	(2) Film, video, or other moving artwork as specified:
	(3) Music or sound recording(s) as specified:

I, the undersigned, hereby grant to Riverside Community College District (RCCD) permission to use, exploit, adapt, modify, reproduce, distribute, publicly perform or display, in any form now known or later developed, the Material specified in this Release and Waiver as identified above (the "Materials"), by incorporating them into publications, catalogues, brochures, books, magazines, photo exhibits, motion picture films, videotapes, and/or other media (the "Works") or commercial, informational, educational, advertising, or promotional materials relating thereto.

I release, and hereby agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless RCCD, its agents, employees, licensees and assigns (collectively, "Released Entities") from any and all claims I, or any third party, may have now or in the future, including but not limited to, invasion of privacy, right of publicity, copyright infringement, defamation or any other cause of action arising out of the use, exploitation, reproduction, adaptation, distribution, broadcast, performance or display of the Materials. I further agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Released Entities from and against any lawsuit or cause of action against the Released Entities based upon, arising out of, or otherwise relating to the Materials, including without limitation, any cause of action relating to copyright infringement.

I waive any right to inspect or to approve any Works that may be created using the Materials and waive any claim with respect to the eventual use to which the Materials may be applied.

I understand and agree that RCCD is and shall be the exclusive owner of all right, title, and interest, including copyright, in the Works, and any commercial informational, educational, advertising, or promotional materials containing the Materials. I understand I will not be compensated for use of the Materials, time spent in making the Materials, or have any right to any future royalties from or related to the use of the Materials.

I am of full legal age and have read this Release and Waiver and am fully familiar with its contents. By their signature below, a minor's parent(s) or legal guardian(s) indicate, on behalf of their minor child, their full and unqualified consent to the terms of this Release and Waiver.

Name:	Age (if Minor):
Signature (not required if Minor):	
Name of Parent/Guardian, if Minor:	
Signature of Parent/Guardian, if Minor:	
Data	

*This Release Form should be kept on file with RCCD External Relations & Strategic Communications